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Sir,

We have the honour to acknowledge receipt 

of your letter of the 30th ultimo - 46204/1916.

We note that the Port of Entry at New Island 

was re-opened in June of last year; but

this was just exactly 2 months too late in order 

to be of any service whatsoever, as all the foreign 

vessels engaged in the South Shetlands whaling trade, 

finish at the end of Karch or the beginning of April.

The fact that the Governor forced the foreign 

vessels to call at Port Stanley on their way to the 

South Shetlands at the beginning of the season last 

deprived the New Island repairing depot of all 

benefits which might have accrued from these vessels 

calling there.

as you are

aware

year

Yfe beg to express our surprise that it should 

be necessary for the foreign whaling fleet to call at 

Port Stanley in order that their licenses may be duly

In our case, the licences arecompleted and issued, 

completed and issued from the Crown Agents months

before our whaling factory steamer proceeds to the

According to the Ordnance ofSouth from this country, 

the Falkland Islands, holders of licences are bound to

have their applications in by the 1st April for the 

ensuing whalm£season 

the continuation thereof.
We have given instructions that the slip and 

repairing shop at New Island remain intact, and we would

feel

unless they wish to imperil



if the Governor of thefeel very grateful to you 

Falkland Islands might be instructed to endeavour 

to make such arrangements as would enable the foreigi 

element in the South Shetland^ fishing trade, to make

use of the facilities at ew Island, when whaling 

operations are being started there.

\7e have, etc.,

(Signed) Chr: Salvesen & Company.

The Under Secretary of State, 
Colonial Office,

London. S.W
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tfo. 91 >\ Jte c e mbe r, 1916.

Sir,

I have the bun our to acknovrle dge the 

receipt of your despatch >!o. 115 of the 1 3th October, 

1916, enclosing for my consideration a copy of a 

letter from esesrs Salvor,on arid Co. on the subject 

of the Port of In try at &ew Island.

2. Ivlev cf the re~eatahliohm-nt of Wevv

Island as a Pert of 'bn try in June, 1915, re or ted

by my despatch $o. 137 of the 3rd August, 1916, it

doe3 not appear to me that any action is called for

on ossra Salveaen and Company's letter of the 3rd

October, 1916•

I desire however to ©ay, with reference to 

* ' mssrs Salvesen1 s remark respecting the issue locally

last year of the licences for the South Shetlands

3.

Ph&ling Vessels, that the .issue 1 ocully was due to

exceptional ciroxuatitance s, and that the licences for

the season 1916-17 for the South Shetland© Whaling 

Vessels were this year sent with other whaling

licence□ to the Crown Agents for issue in due course.

It appear© to me that esara Salvesen and Co.4.

would wish you to undex*scand that through the action

of the Governor in deeming it necessary on account

o f v a r condi 11 o ns to e 1 o n e B e •. Island a a a Port o f

Kntry

Tjuv exciir? vo^omm^.
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.mitry in 1914, that they hav^ 

of some of the? South 

calling at We;; Island, and making, 

repairing depot there.

In connection with

suffered loss by 

-notlands Vhalinr Vo3 8*1 s not

of the Comr&ny

reason

U3e 8

fi. this representation I beg
to state that it 1 o unlikely that any vessel arriving 

in this Colony from the United Kingdom, or elsewhere,
to enter upon the operations of the whaling 

would in ordinary course arrive in
season, 

buck a condition 

ew Island, 

f vo i Port Stanley , to n&ke use of

as to require the vessel to proceed to 

e i t h e r d i r e a t o r

the benefits of the repairing depot of easrs Salve-jen 

All necessary repairs 

•ould in ordinary course be effected before the

and Company at few Island.

return of the vessels to the Colony for the haling

agist rate of South She tlands , 

wa® with the whalin' vessels in South Sir tlands 

throughout the whole of last 

the

Theseas on. who

season, informs re that

asters of the vessels were full- aware that they 

were at litmrty to make uop of f.>v; Ial. nd as a Port 

of '’ntry on th«ir return from South Shetland., hut 

that he gathered from the Masters that there was a

general die-inclination among them to have any dealings 

Hh "-eaars Salvesen and Co. if they could help it.

The terms f he understood, of Messrs Sulvosen and Co. 

arc Irs favourable than can be obtained elsewhere. 

For instance at -onto Video, where the whalers prefer 

to lay up for the winter months under anchorage far 

more safe than anything offering at hew Island, 

am informed too that the slip of : esura Salveson and

T

Co. at New Island is not sufficiently large to 

accommodate the larger whale catchers.

6. Tutorial



6. Imperial interests take precedence of

‘v.ny i ndiv i du ui intere b t a« Tn Governor of this

Colony considered it necessary in the Imperial 

Interest to take certain steps on. the outbreak of 

war in 1914 , and I fail to see that Messrs Salvesen

and Co. 'have any reasonable ground for complaint 

againat his* ct.1 on :in thn oia11er.

I have the. honour to to,

Sir ,

Your most obedient,

huruble servant,


